Maxine Grad, Chair
Vermont House Judiciary Committee

From: Cahill, David <David.Cahill@state.vt.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 3:45 PM

To: Valerio, Matthew; Sand, Robert; Ramniceanu, Annie
Cc: Maxine Grad

Subject: RE: H. 270 Pretrial Services Bill

Ditto

From: Valerio, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Sand, Robert; Cahill, David; Ramniceanu, Annie
Cc: Maxine Grad

Subject: RE: H. 270 Pretrial Services Bill

| support the Senate changes to S.270.

Matt

Matthew F. Valerio, Defender General
Office of the Defender General

6 Baldwin Street, 4" Floor
Montpelier, Vermont 05633
Telephone: (802) 828-3168

From: Sand, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Cahill, David; Valerio, Matthew; Ramniceanu, Annie
Cc: Maxine Grad

Subject: H. 270 Pretrial Services Bill

Hi

Representative Grad has asked if you would indicate to her your
support of the Senate changes to H. 270. As you recall, the House
version put the session-law definitions into statute and the Senate
changes 1) strikes language from the law as passed last year that
potentially infringes on a defendant's right against self-incrimination
and 2) allows the PTMs to hand citations to participants in precharge
programs and thereby avoids having to track them down if they are not
successful in the precharge program.


mailto:David.Cahill@state.vt.us

The bill passed the Senate today so letting Representative Grad know
your position soon will be very helpful.

I have copied Representative Grad on this email. Thanks.
Bobby

Robert L. Sand

Governor's Liaison to Criminal Justice Programs

c/o Vermont Law School

P.O. Box 96

South Royalton, VT 05068

(802) 831-1061

Cell: (802) 585-6633

Sign up for a criminal justice email and event list here


https://webmail.state.vt.us/owa/redir.aspx?C=Tqj4Fr9WOE679UzKq1SVN2ALxk5Du9EIAuOQn3w5EqMPlgoDyBoy012RuaqshxYcY1y43SW58TA.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fvermontlaw.us7.list-manage.com%2fsubscribe%3fu%3dae07ce8018f6a55ec57a7a655%26id%3d674c133440

